[

: Mayor Jim Gray
XKINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: AUGUST 14, 2012

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AGREEMENT WITH THE KENTUCKY ENERGY AND
ENVIRONMENTAL CABINET FOR OPERATION OF THE 2012
WASTE TIRE AMNESTY PROGRAM IN FAYETTE COUNTY

The Kentucky Energy and Environmental Cabinet/Division of Waste Management has
offered the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government an agreement for
implementation of a Waste Tire Amnesty Program in Fayette County. The Cabinet will
select a contractor to transport waste tires from approved central staging areas and be
responsible for payments to the contractor. The LFUCG, with its own resources, has the
responsibility of conducting a multi-media advertising campaign to promote the program
and to enlist the cooperation of other agencies having an interest in resolving the waste
tire program. LFUCG shall also provide a minimum of four staff persons to assist with
collection of waste tires. The 2012 Waste Tire Amnesty Program is scheduled for
November 1, 2, and 3.

Council authorization to execute the agreement is hereby requested.
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Xce: Richard Moloney, Acting Commissioner of the Department of Environmental
Quality and Public Works
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